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"r. Robert L. Tunstall 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
.a..erican Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
1300 L Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20005-4128 

Dear ~r. Tunstall: 

ARTICLE /9 
SECTl~N EL ·'11/ 
SUJJfCT j 
CLe.~~r~-~-~-~-T--1 

Re: B4C-ll-C 26425 
APWU Local 
~anchester, NB 03103 

On Oece&ber 27, 1990, you aet Yith Dave Staoton, of ay 
staff, in a prearbitration discussion of the 
above-referenced case. 

The issue in this grievance concerns exa•ination 
require•ents for clerk-typist and a.ark-up clerk autoaated 
positions. 

During the discussion, it Yas autually agreed that 
exaalnation requirements vill be prospectively revised so 
that exaainations for clerk - typist {tests 710 and 712) and 
for elect - stenographer positions (tests 710, 711, and 712) 
may be ad•inistered separately to inservice applicants 
(current career eaployees) to deteraine qualification for 
these positions and other positions requiring these 
exaainations. Specific instructions as vell as applicable 
iaplementation dates vill be published in A future Postal 
Bulletin. 

Accordingly, ve agreed to close this case. 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as 
your aclnovledgment of agreement to close case no. B4C-li-c 
26425 and reaove it fro• the pending national arbitration 
listing. 

Sincerely, 

Stephe 
General Jllanager 
Grievance and Arbitration 

Division 

Robert L. Tunstall 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
Allerican Postal Workers 

Union, Af'L-CIO 

DATE f •2 z.qf 




